



Office of the County Executive

MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK

Cheryl Dinolfo
County Executive

February 13, 2017

OFFICIAL FILE COPY	
No. <u>170037</u>	
Not to be removed from the Office of the Legislature Of Monroe County	
Committee Assignment	
URGENT	-L

To The Honorable
Monroe County Legislature
407 County Office Building
Rochester, New York 14614

Subject: Authorize an Intermunicipal Agreement with the City of Rochester for Preparation and Production of MusicFest 2017 in Genesee Valley Park

Honorable Legislators:

I recommend that Your Honorable Body authorize an intermunicipal agreement with the City of Rochester to use a portion of Genesee Valley Park for the preparation and production of MusicFest 2017.

The MusicFest will be held from July 13, 2017 through July 17, 2017. The City of Rochester will be responsible for all facets of this event and the designated portion of Genesee Valley Park, including, but not limited to: set up, security, site containment, traffic, off-site parking, shuttles, ticket sales, insurance, vendors, health department permits, liquor licenses, clean up and repair of any damage to the park during or due to this event.

The specific legislative action required is to authorize the County Executive, or her designee, to enter into an intermunicipal agreement, and any amendments thereto, with the City of Rochester, to use a portion of Genesee Valley Park for the preparation and production of MusicFest 2017.

Environmental assessments were completed for this action and it was determined that there would be no significant effect on the environment.

This intermunicipal agreement will have no impact on the revenues or expenditures of the current Monroe County budget.

I recommend that this matter receive for favorable action by Your Honorable Body.

Sincerely,


Cheryl Dinolfo
Monroe County Executive

CD:db